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Jayesh Ramani

From: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 3:37 PM
To: deepak@CHEMTECH.NET
Cc: Dunn, Meghan
Subject: Region 10 | Case 49831 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient volume | FINAL 

Good afternoon Deepak, 
 
Issue: The laboratory has one open SDG without QC and there is insufficient volume to perform the QC for all organic 
analyses. The laboratory would like to know if a shipment will be received with QC in the next two days.  
Resolution: Per Region 10, there will be no additional samples shipped for Case 49831 today or tomorrow, so no samples 
arriving by 1/5/2022. The laboratory  may proceed without QC for organics analysis where there is insufficient volume. 
Please note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples. 
 
Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for 
this issue. 
 
Thanks,  
Katherine Carstensen 
Junior Analyst  
CLP SMO Coordinator – EPA Regions 3, 6, 9 & 10/GLNPO/Team Leader 
Federal Civilian Division  
 
T: (703) 254‐0059  
katherine.carstensen@gdit.com 
6361 Walker Lane 
Alexandria, VA 22310 
www.gdit.com 

 
 
 

From: Dunn, Meghan <dunn.meghan@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 3:20 PM 
To: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com> 
Subject: RE: Region 10 | Case 49831 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient volume 
 
   [External: Use caution with links & attachments] 
 
Hi Katherine, 
 
There will be no additional samples shipped for Case 49831 today or tomorrow, so no samples arriving by 1/5/22. 
 
The lab may proceed without QC for organics analysis where there is insufficient volume. 
 
Thank you, 
Meghan 
 



2

 
 

 

Meghan Dunn 
QA Chemist /  RSCC  
(Regional Sample Control Coordinator) 
U.S. EPA, Region 10  
(206) 553-8561 

 
 
 
 

From: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 8:05 AM 
To: Dunn, Meghan <dunn.meghan@epa.gov> 
Subject: Region 10 | Case 49831 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient volume 
 
Good morning Meghan,  
 
CHM has reported the below issue. Please advise.  
 
Issue: The laboratory has one open SDG without QC and there is insufficient volume to perform the QC for all organic 
analyses. The laboratory would like to know if a shipment will be received with QC in the next two days.  
 
Thanks,  
Katherine Carstensen 
Junior Analyst  
CLP SMO Coordinator – EPA Regions 3, 6, 9 & 10/GLNPO/Team Leader 
Federal Civilian Division  
 
T: (703) 254‐0059  
katherine.carstensen@gdit.com 
6361 Walker Lane 
Alexandria, VA 22310 
www.gdit.com 

 
 
 

From: DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET <deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:57 AM 
To: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com> 
Cc: Sohil@chemtech.net 
Subject: Region 10 | Case 49831 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC 
 
   [External: Use caution with links & attachments] 
 
Hi Katherine, 
 

Lab has one open SDG without lab qc There is no sufficient volume to perform the Lab QC for all 
analysis  Please let us know if any future shipment will be received with Lab QC in next two days? 
 
Regards, 
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Deepak Parmar 
QA/QC 
 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 


